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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.: 1 
 

 
 

The following question(s) have been asked regarding this Solicitation: 
 
  

1. On page 15, point 1.7 regarding the Voicemail, the Embassy will 
receive the procedure for each user to activate the service 
themselves. In case they need assistance, they can call our helpline.  
Is this acceptable? 
 
Yes, this is acceptable. 
 

2. On page 16, point 2 regarding the Invoicing, it is mentioned that ‘If an 
invoice does not contain the above information, the Government 
reserves the right to reject the invoice as improper and return it to the 
Contractor within 7 calendars days. The Contractor must then submit a 
proper invoice’. We do not reissue an invoice, but we do send the 
corrections on next invoice with a credit note if there is an error on the 
pricing. Is that acceptable? 

 
The Embassy cannot process payment until the correct invoice is 
received.  Therefore, it is up to the Contractor to decide if they will re-
issue the invoice or provide the corrections on the next month’s 
invoice. 

 
3. In case of a company other than the current Contractor receives the 

award will you keep the existing numbers and transfer them to the new 
network, or you will need new numbers? 
 
The Embassy will keep the existing numbers and transfer them to the 
new Contractor. 
 

4. Will the Embassy use SIM cards, eSIM or both?  Do you have an 
approximate number? 
 
The Embassy is using both SIM cards and eSIMs. We currently have less 
than ten (10) eSIMs in use but anticipate this number to increase in the 
future. 

  



5. On Equipment return/Defective policy, if a telephone is defective, we 
have a specific procedure that takes some time but in the meantime 
we give the Embassy a loaner device (upon availability) until we 
check the defective one.  Is this acceptable? 
 
We can accept loaner devices on a case-by-case basis.  Offeror 
needs to state their average estimated time for replacement. We do 
not accept equipment back that has had the case opened and parts 
replaced. If it was a manufacturer defect the equipment must be 
replaced. 
 

6. Is the eSIM service required for submitting a quotation? 
 
ESim service is not a requirement for submitting a quotation.  Offerors 
should state a timeline for when they plan to support eSIM services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


